

**Transportation & Neighborhood Safety Committee  
Silver Lake Neighborhood Council  
Meeting Summary  
January 23, 2019**

- 1) September 26 and November 14, 2018 minutes were approved**
- 2) Presentation by LAPD Central Traffic Safety Unit Captain Gary Walters & Officer Lawrence Henderson: The Unit will evaluate and monitor traffic safety concerns. In addition, Captain Walters reviewed the impact of community driven GPS systems (e.g. WAZE, Google Maps) and discussed strategies to help minimize negative impacts (e.g. remove narrow street cut throughs from maps). He also indicated that incident reporting might not be as comprehensive as had been thought.**
- 3) SLNC Website Incident Report database: Based on LAPD comments, the committee passed a Motion asking the SLNC Board to create a neighborhood incident report database as part of the SLNC website. The project will be evaluated for cost, management, functionality and compliance.**
- 4) Earl Street Traffic Safety: Several residents of Earl Street reviewed their ongoing concerns about cut through traffic. Co-Chair Tony Michaelis will follow up and request a meeting with local DOT representatives.**
- 5) Traffic Safety Updates: Fletcher/Glendale Intersection: Requests to repaint crosswalks is in progress, requesting DOT walkthrough and evaluation.**
- 6) SLNC Region 1 Representative Doug Loewy asked for help addressing flooding of the walking path near the entrance to the South Dam walkway on West Silver Lake. Another resident mentioned some flood spots on the Silver Lake side of reservoir. The committee will follow up.**
- 7) Resident Michael Masterson of the Ivanhoe Drive area thanked Co-chair Michaelis for intervening with the Bureau of Street Services to prioritize the resurfacing of this street. Based on that intervention, the street has been added to this year's resurfacing schedule (first half).**
- 8) Reviewed Fletcher Pump Project Traffic Impact: Traffic impacts are anticipated April-June. There will be a DWP update in March.**
- 9) WAZE/Silver Lake Traffic Safety Plan Community Meeting Update: Tentative date March 20 (final date based on venue availability). Planned speakers/panel: Councilmembers Ryu & Farrell (or representative), City Attorney, DOT, Google Representative. Updates to follow**